turning to come up Tower road again you pass the Pine Hill Theological Hall and several handsome private residences. The road to Bedford via Gottingen street is a very pretty drive. Near the Four Mile House is Mount St. Vincent Academy for ladies, managed by the Sisters of Two miles further is a small building which is known as the Music Hall of the Prince's Lodge. Lodge, where Her Majesty's father, the Duke of Kent, resided, is among the things that were but are not. Duke was also the builder of the Round Church on Brunswick St. A nice drive is along the road by the head of the Arm along the shores of the lakes from which Halifax draws its water supply, out to a cosy little roadside house kept by Mr. Wilson, where you can get a first-class meal and enjoy a row on the lake close to his house. favorite resort, as it is retired, quiet and free from bibulous rowdies.

In

of

pre

It i

The Parliament building occupies a square, enclosed by Granville, Prince, Hollis and George streets. It is built of brown stone, was commenced in 1811 and finished in 1819. In the north part of the building the House of Assembly is located, and in the south part is the Legislative Council Chamber, in which are some very fine portraits of distinguished individuals, notably that of Nova Scotia's famous humorist, "Sam Slick." Parties desirous of visiting the building can obtain permission from the Librarian.

The Provincial Building, which contains the Post Office, Custom House and Provincial Museum, is on Hollis St. It is built of freestone, 140 by 70 in area, and cost \$120,000. The west half of the building is occupied by the Post Office department, and the other side by the Customs, Inland Revenue and Finance offices. The Museum is on the third flat. The collections are varied and well arranged. It is opened daily from 10 to 1 o'clock, and from 2 to 4. On Saturdays from 10 to 1 only.